Nancy Winston 2040 Huntwood Dr. Gambrills, MD 21054 443.994.7607 winston.nancy@gmail.com

# Past Work Experience and Qualifications

### In Healthcare:

Nancy Winston had a successful career as a professional in the healthcare information systems industry, focused on clinical informatics and decision support applications. She was a Director for Cerner Corporation, a Kansas City-based healthcare technology company, and her position centered on building the executive relationships between her organization and selected health systems utilizing Cerner solutions.

During her career at Cerner Corporation, Nancy had sales leadership responsibility, primarily within the academic healthcare segment of the business. During Cerner's regionalization period ('93-'97) she held the position of Regional Vice President in the Washington-Baltimore office ('96-'97). In the context of this position she conducted numerous training events for her clients.

Nancy served on the Board of Directors for the Maryland Healthcare Information Management Systems Society from 2005-2007.

# In Human Rights:

Concurrent with her career pursuits, Nancy engaged deeply in the issue of human trafficking. Beginning in 1999 she began actively working along side Shared Hope International founder Linda Smith, and joined the Board of Directors in 2004, serving until beginning a full time position with Shared Hope International in January, 2008.

Current responsibilities as a Senior Director at Shared Hope include:

- o Writing for educational, awareness and fund-raising pieces
- o Editing policy papers
- Grant writing
- o U.S. partner relationships
- o International partner relationships and special projects
- o Faith initiatives
- o Spokesperson/panelist
- o Survivor liaison
- o Terry's House oversight

Past responsibilities have included all of the following:

- o Conference speaker and trainer
- o Conference co-planner
- o Project manager, JuST Faith Summit
- o Primary editor, i:CARE Healthcare Practitioner's Guide to DMST

## **Related Experience**

Nancy worked with Shared Hope International in planning the Department of State sponsored first World Summit, 'Path Breaking Strategies in the Global Fight Against Sex Trafficking' in 2003. She participated in the Next Steps Conference in Mumbai in 2004 and the Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children Mid Term Review in DC in 2006. She represented Shared Hope at the White House Office of Faith Based and Community Initiatives in 2007 and in 2008.

Nancy has continuously been an active member of the Maryland Human Trafficking Task Force Victim Services committee and chaired the Legislative Committee 2011-2013. She has written and delivered testimony before both the Maryland House of Delegates Judiciary Committee and the Maryland Senate Judiciary Proceedings Committee in defense of legislation that would improve state laws related to human trafficking.

#### **Employment History**

<u>2008-present-Shared Hope International, Vancouver, WA; Senior Director</u>

1988-2008- Cerner Corporation, Kansas City, MO; Sales Executive, Sales Director, Regional VP, Client Relationship Executive

1986-1988- Travenol Information Systems (IBAX), Longwood, FL; Sales Representative

1979-1986- Control Data Corporation, Medlab Division, Salt Lake City, UT; Sales Representative

1968-1972 - Parke-Davis Pharmaceuticals, Rochester, MI; research biologist

### Education/Licensure

B.S. Biology, Valparaiso University, Valparaiso, IN MSW, University of Maryland School of Social Work, Baltimore, MD Licensed Graduate Social Worker